[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Almassey, Nicole <NAlmassey@losmedanos.edu> 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:36 PM
Subject: INVITE: Participate with LMC in the Pittsburg Holiday Parade December 14th

Hello Los Medanos,
 
Outreach & Welcome Services is excited to invite you to walk with your colleagues, students, family, and friends in this year's City of Pittsburg Holiday Parade, Saturday December 14th at 11:00am.
[image: cid:image001.jpg@01DB3748.C1B18050]
 
This is an amazing opportunity to represent the college as we Celebrate 50 years in the Community! Encourage students and colleagues in your classes, programs, clubs, and teams to showcase what the college has to offer by wearing outfits that represent their area!
 
We invite you to sign up, click here to RSVP! Participants will receive important information and updates as we get closer to the date via email!
 
Can’t wait to see you all there showcasing your Mustang Spirit 😊
Take care,
	[image: /var/folders/lv/1sfzzx8x02q5300s_nty9y6m0000gp/T/com.microsoft.Word/Content.MSO/8DCEB532.tmp]
	Nicole Almassey, MBA
Director, Outreach & Welcome Services  
nalmassey@losmedanos.edu


 
BCC: LMC ALL Employees
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